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STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL 

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 
Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov 
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc 

 
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
 
August 23, 2023 
 
Carrie L. Ortolano, Esq. 
General Counsel 
LSE Horologium LLC 
c/o Lodestar Energy LLC 
40 Tower Lane, Suite 201 
Avon, CT 06001 
cortolano@lodestarenergy.com 
 
RE: PETITION NO. 1578 - LSE Horologium LLC (Lodestar Energy) petition for a 

declaratory ruling, pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §4-176 and §16-50k, for the 
proposed construction, maintenance and operation of a 1.99-megawatt AC solar 
photovoltaic electric generating facility located at Parcel No. 5-6-236-21, 163 North 
Windham Road, Windham, Connecticut, and associated electrical interconnection.   

 
Dear Attorney Ortolano: 
 
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your letter dated August 23, 2023 
requesting withdrawal of the above-referenced petition for a declaratory ruling. The Council 
hereby acknowledges your request to withdraw the petition for a declaratory ruling. 
 
The Council declares this matter to no longer be pending before this agency.  Please note that if 
you decide to present an amended petition for a declaratory ruling to the Council for a facility at 
Parcel No. 5-6-236-21, 163 North Windham Road in Windham that such a request will need to be 
submitted as a new petition for a declaratory ruling that must follow the applicable statutory and 
regulatory requirements for a new petition for a declaratory ruling. 
 
Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact the Council office. 
 
Thank you for your attention to this important matter. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Melanie A. Bachman 
Executive Director 
 
MAB/RDM/dll 
 
c: Jeffrey J. Macel, LSE Horologium LLC c/o Lodestar Energy LLC 

(jmacel@lodestarenergy.com) 
The Honorable Tom DeVivo, Mayor, Town of Windham 
(mayordevivo@windhamct.com)  
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August 23, 2023 

VIA ELECTRONIC DELIVERY 

Attorney Melanie Bachman 
Executive Director 
Connecticut Siting Council 
10 Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT 06051 
 
RE: Petition 1578 - LSE Horologium LLC (“Lodestar”) for a Declaratory Ruling that No 
Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need is Required for the Construction, 
Operation and Maintenance of Solar Photovoltaic Facility in Windham, Connecticut 
 
Dear Attorney Bachman: 
 
Petitioner LSE Horologium LLC respectfully requests to withdraw petition #1578 without 
prejudice.  Please let me know if you have any questions.   
 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Carrie L. Ortolano 
General Counsel 
 


